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UNITED STATES DIST.RlCT COURT 
:!ASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOllTHBlUl' DIVISION 

TJNITBD STA1'ES OF AJlERICA, 

Plaintiff', eRDIINAL NO. 
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92-8l127 

HONORABLE AVBRN COHN 

D-6 MXCHAEL WIL~IAMS, 

Defendant. _______________________ 1 

MPPBD IOTXC' or nrDQIT TO BIll TJII DDm !'DI,ft 

" . 

COMES NOW ~. united Stat •• of America, pur.uant to 21 u.s.c. 

S 848(h) (1) (A) and (D), by and through it. undar.iqned coun •• l, 

,and notifi.. tha Court and tha dafendant in the abova-captionad 

'ca.. that in ~h. .v.n~ ~t oonviction tor the murdar ot JO.8pb Long 

,and. Stanley JUnkerllon, 'the ~overnment will lIeek the •• ntllnc. ot 

d.ath for KiQh •• l W111i.m~. 

The governm.nt will •• ak to prove the following aqqravatinq 

factor. AI ~ha baata for ~ha daath panalty. 

I. Por the llUrder of JOlieph Lang 

'A. AqqrayatiM Fagtors Enumerated unc!;r 21 trea.Ce S 848en) (1) (Al 

,~guqh un. 

1. ~e defendant intentionally killed the victim, (n) (1) (A) . 

2. The detendant. intent.ionAlly intl!cted serious bodily 

,injury whioh re8ultad in the death ot the viotim, (~) (1) (8). 

3. ~b. d.tendant int.ntionallY engaqed in conduot intending 

that the victim be killad and that lethal ~orce be employed against 

,1:he victim, which r.sult.d in the death of the victim, 

(n) (1) (C) • 



B. Aggravating 'actort Inum_rltld undlr 21 U.S.C. I 84BCn) (2) 

';hrouqh (liZ) 1 

1. Tbe defendant committed the offen.e arter .ub.tanti.l 

:planninq and pr .. editation, (n) (B). 

II. ror ge "'Mlr Qf st:anlAY wiMer. on 

'A. AdgrllYAtinq lllct,gr. Enu;m,_rllt_d under 2.1 V.S.C. 5 848(0) (1) (Al 

·througb CQ): 

L The defendant intent.ionally lc1l1.d the victim, (n) (1) (Al • 

2. Th. c1e:flnc1ant intentionally inflicted •• rioua bod.ily 

injury which re.ulted in the death of the vict!., (n) (1) ca) • 

3 • The derendant intentionally enqaq_d in conduct which 

defendant knew would create a qrave risk of d •• th to morl than one 

paraon, othe~ thIn the partiaiplnt. in th. ottense and r .. ulted in 

·the death ot an innooent viQti., namely stanley Kinker_on, 

.(n)(l)(D). 

B. Agqray,tinq Factor. Enumerated yoder 21 P,S.C. S 848(0) (2) 

,through (12)1 

1. The defendant committed the oftenBe atter substantial 

plannin; and premeditation, (0)(8). 

c. Other AggraVAting FActor. ldln;,! tied under a 1 D. S. c. , 848 

(h)(1)(B) and. B48Ck)1 

1. The defendant represent! a continulnq danqer to the lives 

of other. in the future ~ ••• ~ uponr 

Ca) cont.inuinq pat.tern of indi.criminat. violence and 

oriminal agtivitYI namely, the def.ndant intentionally killed 

and coun.eled, commanded, induoed, procur.d and aau.ed the 
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intentional killinq of 'lany spiers, and aUClh killing 

r •• ulted., 

(b) continuing patt.rn of indi.ariminate violenoe and 

criminal activitYI namely, the defendant intentionally killed 

and caun.el~,~anded, induced, procured and aauaed the 

int.ntional killing of Ban401f Nilson, and such killing 

l'ellUlted, 

Ce) ecntinuin9 ~a~~.rn of indiscriminat. violence and 

criminal activity; namely, the defendant intentionally 

killed and ooun •• led, commanded, induced, procured and 

o4u.ed the intentional killing of Jerome Douqla., and suoh 

killin; r •• ult.d, 

Cd) continuing pattern of indi.criminate violence and 

oriminal activity; namely, the detendant intentionally 

killed and oounseled, commanded, induoed, prooured and 

aau.ed the intentional killinq of Bernard Lamar, and .uch 

killing r •• ulted. 

(e) Qontinuin9 p.tte~n of 1ndi.or1minat. viol_no. .n~ 

oriminal activity, n •• ely, the defendant intentionally killed 

and coun.eled, commanded, induc.d, proaured and cBu •• d the 

intentional killinq of willia. ail •• , and .uch killinq 

X'e.ulted, 

Cf) continu1nq pattern of indiecriminate violeno. and 

criminal activity 1 namely, the defendant intentionally 

killed and counselad, commanded, induced, procured and 

cau.ad the intentional killin9 ot Georg- .. .an, and such 

J 
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killinq rasultad. 

(;) acntinuinq pattern ot ind1scrtm1nate violence and 

criminal activitY1 namely, the defendant iatentionally killed 

and counseled, c01l1Jllanded, induced, procured and caused. ~e 

r_ultad, 

(h) low po~ential tor rehabilitation, and 

(1) laok of remor.e. 

2. The defendant cau.ed harm a. a re.ult of the impact ot 

tbe k1111n9 upon the family of one or more of the vlc~lm8' 

ea) Jo •• ph '1tonq 

(b) Stanley M~~.on 

ec) Tony Spi.r. 

(a) Ban40lph W11110n 

(e) Jerome DouVlas 

( f) Bernard Lamar 

(q) wil1i_ Mile. 

(h) CMor'lJe .. son 

(i) sidnay EClwards 

a •• ».o~tully submitted, 

SAm, A. ca.:a:EN 
UNIT STATES ~81Y C. ~~ > 
E. J KING 
A8.1 nt United States Attorney 
~J -"'.A6. ~ -d'~ r· ~~---.- --"""-"' 

F. WILLIAM SOISSON 
Aa.istant Un1ted State. Attcrney 



JEFFREY URDANGEN. LTD. 

March 17, 1995 

Kevin MClN.lly 
513 capitol Ave. 
Prankfort, KY. 40602 

David Bruok 
P.O Box 11744 
Columbia, s.c. 29211 

nA JlAC.XlIlL. 

Rez P.s. y. Mich •• l willi,m. 
No. 92-81127 

Dear Xevin , David: 

SUITEI!iIO 
34l SOUTH DEARBORN STREBT 

CHICAOO, IU.JNOIS ooao+ 

PAX 13g) 04:17-1T11B 

TSLSPHOIIolE: {31:i1} g:Jg-o:s30 

Earlier this week I reoe1 ved. the qovernment I. amanded death 
penalty' notice. I inolude a copy with this fax. Some at the new 
nam •• have no~ previously been mentioned in oonnection with my 
Olient'. act.f. vi ti... No di.covery mater lallill aOClOl'lpllnied this 
notic., though a pros.outor ha •••• ured m. t.hi. i. "in the 
mail." 

Cindy h •• b •• n out .11 weak, but Tony Chamber. advi ••• me their 
client'. notice ha~ alao bean amended to include •• veral 
additional nam ••• 

w. are •• t to beqin jury .eleQt!on June 1.t. Ple ••• call with 
any ClIo_ent •• 

verYlkrrs: 
JEF~~ ~DANGEN 
JU/rl 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 92-81127 

-vs- HONORABLE AVERN COHN 

0-6 MICHAEL WILLIAMS, 

Defendant. 

-------------------------, 
NOTZCE OF ZNTENT TO SEEK 

THE DEATH PENALTY 

Now comes the united States of America, by and 

Gershel, United States Attorney and F. William Soisson, and E. 

James King, Assistant united States Attorneys, and notifies the 

Court and the Defendant that the government, in the event of a 

conviction on Count 54 of the Indictment in this case which charges 

a violation of Title 21, United States Code, section 848(e) (l)(A), 

the united States of America will seek the sentence of death. 

The applicable aggravating factors enumerated in Title 21, 

United States Code, section 848(n) are as follows: 

THE ZNTENTZONAL KZLLZNG OF JOSEPH LONG AND STANLEY MZNKERSON 

1. Joseph Long was intentionally killed. 21 U.S.C. S 

848(n)(1). 

2. The offense was committed after SUbstantial planning and 

premeditation. 21 U.S.C. S 848(n) (8). 

3. The defendant intentionally engaged in conduct intending 

that a person be killed and that lethal force be employed against 

Joseph Long which resulted in the death of the victim. 21 U.S.C. 

S 848 (n) (1) (C) • 



4. The defendant intentionally engaged in conduct which 

defendant knew would create a grave risk of death to more than one 

person, other than the participants in the offense and resulted in 

the death of an innocent victim, namely, Stanley Minkerson. 21 

U.S.c. S 848(n) (1) (D). 

OTHER PACTORS 

5. Deadly weapons were used by the defendant in the murders 

of Joseph Long and Stanley Minkerson. 

6. The defendant committed the offenses as to which he is 

charged in the Indictment herein. 

7. The offense charged in count 54 of the Indictment herein 

was committed in relation to certain drug trafficking criminality. 

8. Attempts to rehabilitate defendant or deter defendant from 

future felonious criminal behavior have been unsuccessful. 

9. There is a probability that the defendant will commit 

criminal acts of violence that will constitute a continuing threat 

to society in the future . 
• 

10. Any relevant aggravating conduct committed by defendant 

or attributable to defendant which is admitted at trial herein 
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respecting the charged drug trafficking conspiracy and or the 

charged continuing criminal enterprise. 

itted, 

at-
ALAN M. GERSHEL 
United states Attorney~ 

~ ~,?) 
E. ~ S KING 
Assis ant united states Attorney 

c-///./ /' -=~,,,:'~ r. ~~ -~ ___ 

Dated: [? III /q 3 
F. WILLIAM SOISSON 
Assistant United states Attorney 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 92-81127 

-vs- HONORABLE AVERN COHN 

D-6 MICHAEL WILLIAMS, 

Defendant. 

------------------------, 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

It is hereby certified that a copy of the Government's 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK THE DEATH PENALTY has this J /'"1' ~ day of 

August, 1993, made upon the counsel by placing same in a government 

franked envelope and depositing said envelope in the united States 

mail addressed to: 

Dated: ~~J( /~-3 

Patricia A. Streeter 
1816 One Kennedy Square 
Detroit, MI 48226 
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